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The Chairman

Airport and Aviation Services (Sri Lanka) (Private) Limited

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements and Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements of the Airport and Aviation Services (Sri Lanka)
(Private) Limited for the year ended 31 December 2024 in terms of Section 12 of the
National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

The audit of the financial statements of the Airport and Aviation Services (Sri Lanka)
(Private) Limited (AASL) for the year ended 31 December 2024 comprising the
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2024 and the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting
policy information was carried out under my direction in pursuance of provisions in
Article 154(1) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka
read in conjunction with provisions of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018. My
report to Parliament in pursuance of provisions in Article 154(6) of the Constitution

will be tabled in due course.

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for qualified
opinion section of my report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2024, and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri

Lanka Accounting Standards.
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1.2 Basis for Qualified Opinion
(a) According to Paragraph 36 of Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (LKAS) 16 — Property,

Plant and Equipment (PPE), when an item of PPE is revalued, the entire class of assets
to which it belongs shall be revalued. However, the company had excluded 15 buildings
valued at Rs. 212.7 million, 44 vehicles valued at Rs. 84.8 million, hangars valued at
Rs.18.5 million, and plant and machinery valued at Rs. 6,900 million when revaluing
the PPE.

(b) According to Paragraph 16(b) of LKAS 16, only costs directly attributable to preparing
an asset for its intended use may be capitalized. Further, Paragraph 20 of LKAS 23
requires the suspension of capitalization of borrowing costs during extended periods of
inactive development. However, contrary to that the salaries of the PMU staff and loan
interest amounting to Rs. 7.5 million and Rs. 43.8 million respectively, incurred during

the suspended period had been capitalized under the capital work-in-progress.

(c) Without the ownership being transferred, a sum of Rs. 671.1 million was reported as
lands under Property, Plant, and Equipment in the company's financial statements for

the year under review.

(d) According to the 2023 Board of Survey report. the cost of the assets (carrying value
Rs. 529.9 million) not available in the company was Rs. 1,952 million. However, no
required adjustments had been made in the books of accounts of the company. As a
result, the PPE shown in the financial statements had been overstated by similar

amount.

(e) The goods received during the year under review amounting to Rs. 1,403.9 million, had
been erroneously shown as goods in transit, without being transferred to the relevant

stock account.

(f) Cost of the fully equipped ambulance and a garbage compactor valued at Rs. 52.1
million which were donated to AASL by the government of Japan had not been

accounted as PPE under the financial statements of the Company year under review.

(g) As per the financial statements, the fixed deposit investment was Rs. 100,970 million.
However, as per bank confirmation it was Rs.100,677.3 million. Hence, there was a
difference of Rs. 292.7 million between two balances and no action had been taken to

reconcile the two balances.



I conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). My
responsibilities, under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. I believe that the audit

evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

1.3 Emphasis of Matters

I draw attention to Note No. 30 and as per the circular dated 12/04/2022 on “Interim policy
regarding the service of Sri Lanka’s external public debt” issued by the Ministry of Finance,
direction was given not to settle foreign loans obtained by the government entities. This
adversely affected the on-going constructions of BIADP Phase II Stage 2 Project, as the
contractor refused to continue the project since JICA stopped the loan disbursements with

the issuance of circular.

Despite the circular issued by the Ministry of Finance, Company communicated to the
Ministry of Finance that AASL has the financial capability to make loan repayments and
continue the project as the company has adequate funds. Since that endorsement could not be
issued due to IMF debt restructuring programme, the contractor Taisei Corporation

terminated the contract with AASL, with effect from 09 December 2022.

After contract termination, AASL was authorized to fund critical protective works using its
own resources until JICA funding resumes. Two contracts worth Rs. 3,677 million were
awarded, with one completed and the other 73% done by the end of 2024. Termination
payments to Taisei Corporation paid and unpaid amounted to JPY 444.5 million and Rs.
1,486.8 million, excluding additional running costs and financing charges to be accrued to the
final claim. AASL received local materials worth Rs. 3,920 million and approved overseas
stock plans worth Rs. 720 million. While the contractor may escalate disputes to a Dispute

Board, no provision has been made in the 2024 financial statements for this potential liability.

After settling termination payments, the remaining JICA loan is insufficient to complete
Package A. resulting to ongoing funding negotiations between JICA, the Sri Lankan
Government, and AASL. An Aide-Memoire was signed on 11 November 2024 to support
financing for the completion phase (Package “AI’"), and Amendment No. 3 to the consultancy
agreement was signed on 1 November 2024. Tendering began on 24 September 2024,

extended to 25 March 2025, with bid evaluations currently in progress.

My audit opinion remains unmodified in respect of this matter.
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1.4  Other information included in the Company’s 2024 Annual Pfeli;)(s)hrt.

The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s 2024 Annual
Report but does not include the financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon, Which I
have obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report. Management is responsible for the

other information.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and I do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If based on the work I have performed on the other information that I have obtained prior to
the date of this auditor’s report, I conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard.

1.5 Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordar}ce with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial

reporting process.

As per Section 16(1) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018, the Company is required to
maintain proper books and records of all its income, expenditure, assets and liabilities, to

enable annual and periodic financial statements to be prepared of the Company.



1.6 Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements Statement

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards, I exercise professional

judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing

an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I
am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue

as a going concern.
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e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the ﬁn;ﬁ?i:l statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I

identify during my audit.

2. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

2.1 National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018 and Companies Act, No. 7 of 2007 include specific

provisions for following requirements.

2.1.1 except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for Qualified Opinion section
of my report, I have obtained all the information and explanation that required for the
audit and as far as appears from my examination, proper accounting records have been
kept by the Company as per the requirement of section 163 (2) of the Companies Act,
No. 7 of 2007 and section 12 (a) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

2.1.2 the financial statements presented is consistent with the preceding year as per the
requirement of section 6 (1) (d) (iii) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

2.1.3 the financial statements presented includes all the recommendations made by me in the
previous year as per the requirement of section 6 (1) (d) (iv) of the National Audit Act,
No. 19 0of 2018.

2.2 Based on the procedures performed and evidence obtained were limited to matters that

are material, nothing has come to my attention;

2.2.1 to state that any member of the governing body of the Company has any direct or
indirect interest in any contract entered into by the Company which are out of the
normal cause of  business as per the requirement of Section 12 (d) of the National
Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

2.2.2 to state that the Company has not complied with any applicable written law, general and
special directions issued by the governing body of the Company as per the requirement
of section 12 (f) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018 except for ; -



Reference to Laws/ Direction

(a) Section 11(2) of the Inland

(b)

(©)

(d)

Revenue Act No. 24 of 2017

Section 2.3 and 3.10f the Public
Enterprise Circular No PED
01/2015 dated 25 May 2015 and
circular No. 01/2015 (ii) dated
14 January 2022

Paragraph 2.6 (Use of e-GP

Portal for “Shopping™
Procedure) of circular PFD
Circular No. 08/2019 and dated

17 December 2019 issued by

the Ministry of Finance,
Economy and Policy
Development

Section 2.2.2 (b) V of the
Public Enterprises Circular No.
01/2021 and dated 16t
November 2021— Guideline on
Corporate Governance for State
Owned Enterprises

(e) Public Enterprises Circular No.

01/2021 - and dated 16%
November  2021-Operational
Manual for state owned
Enterprises

(i) Section 3.2 (i)

Non -compliance
Contrary to the provision in the Act, a capital expenditure
of Rs. 1,223 million paid to the General Treasury for
foreign loan repayment was deducted as an allowable

expense when calculating business income.

Contrary to the circular provisions, the Board of Directors
of the company had approved fuel allowances for 277
their entitled limits and the

officers exceeding

overpayment was Rs.67 million.

All the procurement planned to be processed by PEs under
the shopping procedure should be processed through the
e-GP system gradually by PEs beginning 01 January
2020. However, e-GP Portal for shopping procedure was
not followed by the company yet.

The Board of Directors (BOD) ensure that appointment of
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and as per the section 2.1
of the circular, wherever the role of Chairman and CEO
are combined through the relevant statute or the AOA, the
relevant BOD must initiate action to split the two roles
through an amendment to the statute or the AOA.
However, the BOD had not initiated action to split the two
roles and to appoint CEQ even as at the 31 May 2025.

The Company is required to submit requests pertaining to
cadres including cadre positions, Scheme of Recruitments

(SOR), pay structure and allowances with Board approval
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and recommendations of the Line Ministry, for the
approval of the Director General of Department of
Management Services. Howe{rer, the Company only
obtained Board approval for the SOR and the pay
structure and allowances were approved by the Ministry
of Finance on 1 January 2024 without full approval for
SOR.

(ii)  Section 3.4 The Company should include job descriptions, academic
qualifications, experience, and other relevant details when
formulating schemes for recruitment and promotions.
However, the current SOR in use does not include job

descriptions or the mode of recruitment.

(iii)  Section 5.3 A significant discrepancy between the stipulated 30%
profit after tax distribution to the consolidated fund, as per
the PED Operational manual and the actual amount
credited by the Airport and Aviation Company over the
past three financial years (2022, 2023, and 2024). While
the expected contribution totals Rs. 16,280,640,860, the
company only paid Rs. 7,336,000,000 representing only
45% of the anticipated credit to the consolidated fund.

(iv) Section 2.1 of the Public In April 2023, the Company paid a bonus advance of
Enterprises Circular No. Rs. 178.8 million to 3,589 employees, Rs. 50,000 each,
PED 04/2023 dated 11 which should have been deducted from the annual bonus
December 2023  and of Rs. 125,000 per employee at year-end, as per circulars.
Section 4 of the Internal However, the Company paid Rs. 664.6 million as bonus
Memorandum issued by for 2025 without adjusting for the advance. Further, Rs.
the Company 514.5 million was paid as leave encashment, contrary to

the relevant circular.

(H Circular No. AP/238 dated Despite AASL implementing measures to improve vehicle
September 2023 of Airport accident investigations, formal procedures were not
and Aviation Services (SL) followed for 50 accidents involving the company’s
Ltd. vehicle fleet during 2023 and 2024.



(g) Circular No. AP/203 dated 12 The staff loan repayment period is 36 or 48 months.
May 2015 of Airport and However, contrary to that loans given to 11 employees
Aviation Services (SL) Ltd. aggregating to Rs. 1,157,883 had not been recovered even

though the repayment period is lapsed.

2.2.3 to state that the Company has not performed according to its powers, functions and
duties as per the requirement of section 12 (g) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of
2018

2.2.4 to state that the resources of the Company had not been procured and utilized
economically, efficiently and effectively within the time frames and in compliance
with the applicable laws as per the requirement of section 12 (h) of the National Audit
Act, No. 19

(@ During the year, the Company planned 63 projects over Rs. 50 million each, totaling
Rs. 30,495 million. Out of the 19 procurements scheduled for completion in 2024, only
4 were finalized. The remaining 15 projects, valued at Rs. 5,984 million, were still in

early procurement stages, including 10 marked as urgent.
2.5 Other Matters

(@)  As per the information submitted to the audit, twelve vehicles valued at Rs. 7.5 million

could not be verified since vehicles were not available at the company.

(b)  Supplier advances obtained by all division and section heads should be settled before
the end of each year. However, advances aggregating to Rs. 21.4 million had remained

over 1 to 4 years without being settled.

(c) A financial fraud involving Rs. 14.8 million, committed in the Airport Management
Division by a Management Assistant through the misappropriation of cash collected
from the issuance of entry passes, had remained without been recovered as of the date

of this report.

(d) International and domestic landing and parking trade debtors of Rs. 234.5 million and
65.1 million, rental debtors of Rs. 94.9 million, aerobridge debtors of Rs. 1.3 million,
and overflying debtors of Rs. 196.9 million had remained over 1 to 5 years without

being recovered.

() According to the Customer Complaint Management System, the Company received

977 customer complaints in 2024, including cases of lost baggage, mishandled
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baggage, and damaged baggage. However, no preventive actions had not taken to

resolve the the issues fully.

(f) Approval was given to allocate alternative land for the Akuregoda site and to provide
Rs. 161 million for establishing a new high-frequency transmission center. However,
the ownership of the land allocated from the Seetha Eliya Kandapola forest had not

been transferred to the company, and no action had been taken to obtain the funds.

(g) The Company entered into agreements with six associations/ companies for taxi
services in 1983 and extended the contract periods by the Board of Directors until
February 2026. However, due to breaches of two agreements by the company between
1 February 1995 and 8 February 1996, the Company had paid a sum of Rs. 23.4

million as compensation to the respective parties as of 29 May 2025.

(h) A difference of Rs. 4,697.1 million was identified between the Embarkation Levy
payables recorded by the Authority and the receivables reported by Airport and
Aviation Services Sri Lanka Limited (AASL). However, no action had been taken to

reconcile the two balances.

(i) The cost incurred for the construction of the Mattala Airport Security Building
Complex during the year 2013 and 2014 was Rs. 18,744,398 and the construction

works remained incomplete even as at the end of the year under review.

()  Since the company formation in 1983 until 31 December 2024, the Company had
invested a sum of Rs. 105,517 million on Property, Plant, and Equipment, excluding
lands and assets at Mattala for airport infrastructure development as a statutory
service provider, without obtaining concurrence from the Civil Aviation Authority of
Sri Lanka.

(k)  According to the Cabinet decision No.e®e/23/0154/604/014 dated 07 February 2023,
company required to sign a MOU with the Government of Sri Lanka (GOSL) and
adjust the books of accounts about the foreign loan amounting to Rs.30,423 million
equivalent to USS 102.4 million shown in the financial statements. And it is also
required to remit debt servicing instalments to the General Treasury. However, the
company had failed to sign the MOU and adjust the books of accounts and remit loan

instalments to the General Treasury.
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The operating cost and the operating income of the Mattala Rajapaksa International
Airport (MRIA) for the year under review was Rs. 3,600.8 million and Rs. 242.2
million respectively, while the operating loss and net loss after tax was Rs. 3,358.6
million and Rs. 879.7 million respectively. The cumulative net losses as at the end of
the year under review was Rs. 39,369 million. Although the expected annual
passenger movement was one million, only 321,577 passengers were recorded over
six years. A sum of Rs. 36,564 million (USD 247.7 million) investment had not been
effectively utilized, and AASL continues to pay Rs. 2,053 million annually in interest

on the foreign loan used for construction.

Phase ITI Step 2 of the Bandaranaike International Airport Development
Project (BIADP)

Initially, in year 2009 the project it is expected to expand the passenger movement

capacity from 6 to 12 million. Accordingly, a sum of Rs. 344.5 million had incurred
as consultancy expenses on designing works. Subsequently, the passenger movement
capacity had been changed from 6 to 15 million through infrastructure upgrades and -
improved connectivity. As a result, the consultancy expenses incurred amounting to
Rs. 344.5 million had resulted uneconomic, since the plan designed for the earlier

passenger movement could not be used for the revised passenger movement capacity.

Under the JICA funding arrangements and the loans agreements of 2012 and 2016 the
total fund of the project was JPY 74,397 million and only JPY 26,862.5 million had
been used by 31 December 2024. Due to underutilization, Sri Lanka incurred JPY
247.9 million in commitment fees and JPY 35.7 million in interest. Loan repayments
began on 16 March 2022.

A new consultancy agreement was signed on 3 March 2014, with a Japanese joint
venture firm and amended in year 2016, 2023, and 2024 to meet AASL’s updated
requirements, extending the contract to July 2028. The total consultancy cost was set
at USD 1.48 million, JPY 3,425.5 million, and Rs. 1,731.8 million. By 31 March
2025, AASL had paid a sum of Rs. 4,563.4 million, equivalent to JPY 2,772.4

million, for planning and consultancy services.

Construction works was divided into two packages namely A and B. Package B
included a remote apron and taxiways to expand aircraft parking bays from 25 to 48.
Although the work was scheduled to complete by October 2019, the actually
completed in January 2022 at a cost of Rs. 8,448.6 million. However, 5 bays were
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blocked due to ongoing work. and 14 bays were deemed optima?Agsfé. Despite an
agreement signed in February 2024 to re-mark the bays, no progress had been made
as of May 5. 2025. '

Under Package A, the Passenger Terminal Building & Associated Works contract was
awarded to Taisei Corporation on 4 March 2020 at a contract amount of Rs.
105,569.7 million (JPY 41,553.9 million and Rs. 35,135.8 million). The project was
scheduled to be completed by 14 December 2023. However, the construction work
was suspended on 9 December 2022, after JICA stopped the funding due to a Ministry
of Finance circular on foreign debt. At the time of suspension, the total payment made
to the contractor was Rs. 37,311.3 million and the actual work completed was only
5.44% when compared with the planned 30%. Materials worth Rs. 1,995 million,
including expired items, were stored in private warehouses, which incurred Rs. 60.3
million in rent by the end of 2024, with further rental costs expected until work
resumes. The commitment charges and project administration expenses of Rs. 133.3
million incurred during the suspension period of the Construction of Passenger

Terminal Building-II and associated works were uneconomical.

Two contracts valued Rs. 3,732.9 million were signed with a private company for
protective works and essential activities, with Rs. 1,328.7 million paid by the end of
2024. The cumulative work-in-progress under Package A stood at Rs. 38,640 million,
while total expenses. including consultancy and project management salaries,
amounted to Rs. 43,735.7 million. To restart the project, tenders were re-invited
between September and December 2024, with the bid submission deadline extended

twice to March 25, 2025. As at that date, the bid evaluation process was in progress.
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AIRPORT & AVIATION SERVICES (SRI LANKA) (PRIV
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

{All amounts in Sri Lankan Rupees)

Revenue

Other Income

Administration and Establishment Expenses

Operating Profit

Finance Income
Finance Cost

Net Finance Income / (Cost)

Profit Before Tax

Income Tax Expenses

Profit for the Year

Basic Earning Per Share

Other Comprehensive Income

(Loss)/Gain Arising From Changes In Assumptions on

Computing Retirement Benefit Obligations
Deferred Tax on Actuarial Loss

FA Revaluation Reserve

Total Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year

ATE) LIMITED

Note

10

23
13
19

The notes on pages 5 to 33 form an integral part of these financiai|statements.

Year ended 31 December
2024 2023
43,750,204,235 38,245,784,487
147,125,607 130,045,148
43,897,329,842 38,375,829,636
(24,317,232,283) (19,061,158,765)
19,580,097,559 19,314,670,871
7.742,971,965 10,428,195,594
1,348,014,727 3.896,212,133
9,090,986,693 14,324,407,728
28,671,084,252 33,639,078,598
{7,563,533,219) (5,517,423,668)

21,107,551,033

28,121,654,931

105,537

(1,584,154,286)

140,607

(296,536,179)

475,246,286 88,960,854
3,887,322,433 -
2,778,414,433 (207,575,325)

23,885,965,466 27,914,079,606




AIRPORT & AYIATION SERVICES (SR1 LANKA) (PRIVATE) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(All amounts in Sri Lankan Rupees)
Note As at December 31
2024 2023
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment H 46,691,988,899 36,177,294,374
Investment Properties 11 4,350,666,207 3,927,460,603
Right of Use Assets 11 4,108,917 s
Capital Work in Progress i1 49,646,447,011 38,443,670,909
Intangible Assets 12 118,145,699 162,669,883
Deferred Tax Assets 13 3,511,980.247 3.509.712,949
3 L) 3 L4 > ?
Long Term Investments
Long Term loans 9,188,500 10,388,500
Long Term Debenture Investments i4.1 1,754,300,000 2,199.300,000
Long Term Bank Deposits 14.2 5,141,085,264 -
Loans Granted to Company Staff 16.1 124,009,193 102,362,282
7,028,582,957 2,312,050,782
Current Assets
Inventories 15 1,926,917,609 3,509,400,475
Trade and Other Receivables 16 10,710,000,768 11,815,955,294
Short Term Debenture Investments 14.1 445,000,000 800,000,000
Short Term Bank Deposits 14.2 93,427,415,884 87,716,805,396
Cash and Cash Equivalents 17 4.519.586.238 3,171,397,540
111,028,920,500 107,013,558,705
Total Assets 222,380,840,436 191,546,418,204
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital 2and Reserves
Stated Capital 13 20,000,200 20,000,200
Reserves 19 10,864,853,399 6,846,530,966
Retained Earnings 20 79.408.637.223 60.744.660.339
00,293,490,821 67,611,191,506
Non-Current Liabilities
Borrowings 21 71,031,712,452 69,992,369,357
Lease liabilities 11 8,422,060 -
Debentures 22 4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000
Retirement Benefit Obligation 23 9,365,305,451 6,993,907,655
Deferred Tax Liability i3 10,439,696,649 9,211,489,732
Deferred Government Grants 24 1,240,393,529 1.312,017.220
96,083,530,141 91,509,783,963
Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables 25 8,949,384,603 10,405,420,689
Borrowings 21 24,775,111,060 19,922,064,751
Lease liabilities 11 454,087 -
Deferred Government Grants 24 73,490,290 73,794,395
Income Tax Payable 26 2,203,379,433 2.024,162,700
36,001,819,474 32,425,443,734
Total Liabilities 132,087,349,615 123,935,226,697
Total Equity and Liabilities 222,380,840,436 191,546,418,204
The Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and I certify that these financial statements have
presentation of these Financial Statements. These Financial been prepared in compliance with the
Statements were authorised by the Board of Directors on 28th requirements of the Companies Act, No. 07
May 2025, of 2007.
........................................ S -
Director




AIRPORT & AVIATION SERVICES (SRI LANKA) (PRIV]
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(All amounts in Sri Lankan Rupees)

Note

Balance at 1 January 2023

Prior Year Adjustments

Profit for the Year

Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial Loss on Post Employment
Benefit Oblipations

Defetred Tax on Actuarial Gain
Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income
Dividend Paid 28
FA Revaluation Reserve

Transfer to Reserve Account
Balance at 31 December 2023
Balance at 1 January 2024

Prior Year Adjustments 29
Profit for the Year

Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial Loss on Post Employment
Benefit Obligations

Deferred Tax on Actuarial Gain
Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income
Dividend Paid 28
FA Revaluation Reserve

Transfer to Reserve Account

Balance at 31 December 2024

ATE) LIMITED
Stated Other Retained Total
Capital Reserves Earnings
20,000,200 6,848,033,247 38,389,121,466 45,257,154,914

- - (60,043,013) (60,043,013)

- - 28,121,654,931 28,121,654,931

- - {296,536,179) (296,536,179)

o - 83,960,854 88,960,854

- - (207,575,325) (207,575,325)

= - 27,914,079,606 27,914,079,606

- - (5.500,000,000) (5,500,000,000)

- {(5.612,281) 5,612,281 -

- 4,110,000 (4,110,000) -
20,000,200 6,846,530,966 60,744,660,339 67,611,191,508
20,000,200 6,846,530,966 60,744,660,339 67,611,191,508

- - 82,333,851 82,333,851

s = 21,107,551,033 21,107,551,033

- - (1,584,154,286) (1,584,154,286)

- - 475,246,286 475,246,286

- - (1,108,908,000) (1,108,908,000)

- - 19,998,643,033 19,998,643,033

- - (1,286,000,000) (1,286,000,000)

- 3,887,322,433 3,887,322.433

- 131,000,000 (131,000,000) =
20,000,200 10,864,853,399 79,408,637,223 90,293,490,822




AIRPORT & AVIATION SERVICES (SRI LANKA) (PRIV

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(All amounts in Sri Lankan Rupees)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Profit Before Income Tax Expenses

Adjustment for :

Depreciation

Amortization of Intangible Assets

Adjustments for PPE Transfers

Demolization of Assets

Assets Written Off / Disposals /Donations
Exchange (Gain) / Loss on Loans Conversion
Exchange (Gain) / Loss on Fixed Deposits Conversion
Income from Investment

Loss/(Profit) on Sales of Property, Plant and Equipment
Prior Year Adjustments

Amortization/Receipt of Deferred Government Grants
Adjustments for Staff Ioan interest

Finance Cost

Provision for Retirement Benefit Plan

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories

{Increase)! Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables
Cash Generated From Operations

Defined Benefit Plan Costs Paid

Interest Paid

Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activitics
Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment
Acquisition of Intangible Assets

Net Withdrawals in Debentures

Net (Investments) in Bank Deposits

Loan Recovered from Sport Club

Interest Received

Staff Loans Granted

Staff Loans Receipt
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Payment of lease liabilities

Dividend Paid

Loan Receipt

Loan Repayment (Foreign)

Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from Financing Activities

Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year

ATE) LIMITED

Note

11
12
i1
i
11

=]

11,20,21,26
24

23

23

26

11
12
14

11
28
21
21

17
17

Year ended 31 December

2024 2023
28,671,084,252 33,639,078,598
3,789,060,472 2,112,941.365
44,574,911 8,301,847
4,471,356,408 1,065,965,556
2 6,610,000
. 27,482,546
(13,266,244,433)  (15,204,613,135)
8,835,207,942 8,467,336,122
(7,495,522,963)  (10,366,420,837)
1,157,767 .
245,174,814 (60.043,013)
(73,927,995) (77,600,562)
(8,037,658) -
2,515,661,418 2,225,201,499
1,459,477,173 1,395,653,571
29,195,112,106 23,239,893,558
1,582,482,866 (1,263,036,556)
(1,808,728,485) (1,186,127,444)
(3,180,194,511) 1,733,350,107
25,788,671,976 22,524,079,664
(672,233,663) (575,627,437)
(790,737,613) (1,503,215,684)
(5,933,212,438) (3,771,513,797)
18,392,488,261 16,673,722,746
(26,513,468,465) (4,876,794,714)
(50,727) (155,040,414)
800,000,000 299,000,000
(19,686,993,694)  (11,195,812,812)
1,200,000 1,200,000
10,384,007,557 8,470,891,677
{98,000,000) (126,536,520)
110,589,164 92,513,023
(35,002,716,165) (7,490,579,760)
(993,600) z
(1,286,000,000) (5,500,000,000)
20,468,769,311 321,109,644
(1,223,359,109) (1,475,191,088)
17,958,416,602 (6,654,081,444)
1,348,188,699 2,529,061,545
3,171,397,540 642,335,995
4,519,586,238 3,171,397,540




AIRPORT & AVIATION SERVICES (SRI LANKA) (PRIV ATE) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

1

Corporate Information

1.1

1.2

1.3

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

General
Airport and Aviation Services (Sri Lanka) (Private) Limited ("Company") is a private limited company incorporated
and domiciled in Sri Lanka. The registered officd of the Company s located at Bandaranaike International Airport,

Katunayake.

Principal Activitics and Nature of Operations
During the year, the principal activities of the Company were management of airports at internationally accepted
standards, provision of air navigational services for inbound aircraft and aircraft flying through the Sri Lanka Flight
Information Region (FIR) and providing other n¢ cessary facilities to the users of the airports.

Date of Authorization for Issue

The financial statements of Airport and Aviatjon Services (Sri Lanka) (Private) Limited for the year ended 31
December 2024 were authorised for issue in adcordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on 28th May
2023,

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, Uinless otherwise stated.

2.1

2.1.1

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in adcordance with and comply with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards
(SLFRSSs/LKAS). The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost basis, as modified by fair valuation of
certain financial assets and liabilities and present value of defined benefit obligations,

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with SLFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise their judgment in the process of applying the Company's aceounting
policies, The areas where assumptions and estimales are si gnificant to the financial statements are disclosed in Note 4,

These financial statements are presented in Sri Lahka Rupees. The preparation and presentation of these financial
statements is in compliance with the Companies Act. No 07 of 2007.

Amalgamation
These financial statements present the amalgamated position of the Company including:

a) The Voted Fund representing the government grants for capital expenditure; and
b} The Retained Revenue Fund,

Which were prepared and presented separately up|fo the year 2011 pending an opinion from the Attorney General.

The Attorney General's opinion was sought by the Civil Aviation Authority based on a request made by the Company
to the Ministry of Aviation to initiate action to commence the statutory amendments mentioned under paragraph 3.5 of
the Cabinet Memorandum given in the Cabinet approval dated 17 August 2005 to amal gamate the assets and liabilities
of the airport with those of the Company along with the necessary legislative amendments.

The necessity for the above Cabinet approval was Hue to the ownership of only part of the assets held by the former
Airport Authority has been transferred to the Company in 1983 with the formation of the Company and dissolution of
the Aitport Authority with the remaining assets ang liabilities been held and accounted under the voted and the
retained revenue finds.

The Board of Directors of the Company on 28 June 2013 approved the amalgamation in order to comply with the Sri
Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRS/LKAS), Olj the basis that the Company in engaging in its principal activities
deriving economic benefits from the use of the assets recorded in the two funds and also accounting for obligations on
debt servicing without recording the related liability, thus deviating from findamental accounting concepts.

———
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2.1.3

2,14

2.1.5

2.1.6

217

2.1.8

Statement of Compliance

The Board of Directors is responsible for the prep
as per the provisions of the Companies Act and i

The statement of financial position, statements of]

TE) LIMITED

aration and presentation of the Financial Statements of the Company
e SLFRSs/LKAS.

comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows, together

with accounting policies and notes, ("Financial Statements") of the Company as at 31 December 2024 and for the year

then ended together with the comparative informg
(SLFRS/LKAS]) laid down by The Institute of Ch

tion are comply with the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards
artered Accountants of Sri Lanka and in compliance with the

requirements of the Companies Act. These Standards are listed at www.casrilanka.com.

Comparative Information
The accounting policies have been consistently aj
Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements of the Company have b
material items in the Statement of Financial Posit

Short-term investments classified under Amortize!

Net Defined Benefit Liability - Liability is reco

plied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

zen prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following
on:

d Cost are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs, if

sed as the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligations plus

any. They are subsequently measured using the ;{ctive interest rate (EIR) methed.

unrecognized actuarial gains, less unrecognised p

Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the Financial Statements of the
environment in which the Company operates (the
Sri Lankan Rupees, the Company’s Funetional an
Presentation and Functional Currency during the

Presentation of Financial Statements

The assets and liabilitics of the Company presentd

inflationary factors affecting the Financial Statemn

t service cost and unrecognised actuarial Losses

Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic
Functional Currency). These Financial Statements are presented in
d Presentation Currency. There was no change in the Company’s
year under review.

d in its Statement of Financial Position are grouped by nature and

nts. Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net

listed in an crder that reflects their relative ]iquidF and maturity pattern. No adjustments have been made for

amount reported in the Statement of Financial Po
recognised amounts and there is an intention to sq
Accounting Standard or Interpretation, and as spe;

Materiality and Aggregation

ition only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
ttle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle permitted by an
cifically disclosed in the Accounting Policies of the Company.

Each material class of similar items is presented sgparately in the Financial Statements, Items of dissimilar nature or

function are presented separately unless they are
1 on ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’.

Use of Judgments and Estimates

make judgments, estimates and assumptions that

mmaterial as permitted by the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard-LKAS

ect the application of Accounting Policies and the reported

The preparation of the Financial Statements of th%(rlompany require the conformity with SLFRSs and management to

amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expense
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongol
prospectively when necessary,

. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and
ng basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
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2.1.9

2.1.10

2111

2.1.12

2.1.13

Going Concern

The Management has made an assessment of its ak

ility to continue as a going concern and is satisfied that it has the

resources to continue in business for the foreseealjle future. Furthermore, management is not aware of any material

uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon

Financial Statements continue to be prepared on 4|

Financial Instruments

the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Therefore, the
going concern basis.

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rige to a financial asset of one entity and financial liability or equity

instrument of another entity.

Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized in respect of tax losses to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will

be available against which such tax losses can be
tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the ]
tax-planning strategies.

Fair Value Measurement

tilised. Assumptions are made to determine the amount of deferred
kely timing and level of future taxable profits, together with future

A fair value measurement assumes that the asset or liability is exchanged in an orderly fransaction between market

participants to sell the asset or transfer the liability

at the measurement date under current market conditions.

A fair value measurement assumes that the transagtion to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either,

(a) in the principal market for the asset or liability; or

(b) in the absence of & principal market, in the m

Changes in Accounting Policy and Disclosures

New and amended standards and Interpretations

No significant impact resulted on the financial sta
and disclosures during the year.

The new and amended standards and interpretatio

pst advantageous market for the asset or liability

rements of the Company due to changes in Accounting Standards

ns are disclosed below.

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current - Amendment to LKAS 1

Amendments to LKAS 1 relate to classification o

amendments clarify that if an entity’s right to defei

required covenants only at a date subsequent to th

liabilities with covenants as current or non-current. The
settlement of a liability is subject to the entity complying with the
reporting period (“future covenants™), the entity has a right to defer

setflement of the liability evenif it does not comply with those covenants at the end of the
reporting period. The requirements apply only to liabilities arising from loan arrangements

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

The amendments to SLFRS 16 Leases specifics

e requirements that a seller-lessee uses in measuring the lease

Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback - Ame::}{'ment to SLFRS 16

liability arising in a sale and leaseback tra.nsactiort to ensure the seller-lessee does not recognise any amount of the

gain or loss that relates to the right of use it retain
accordance with LKAS 8 to sale and leaseback trg

‘The amendments are effective for annual reporting

A seller-lessee applies the amendment retrospectively in
nsactions entered into afier the date of initial application.

r periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023

—_—
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2.2

23

- apply when the related deferred income tax asset

Disclosures: Supplier Finance Arrangements - Amendments to LKAS 7 and SLFRS 7
The amendments clarify the characteristics of sup;ﬁ-lrier finance arrangements and require an entity io provide

information about the impact of supplier finance &

angements on liabilities and cash flows, including terms and

conditions of those arrangements, quantitative information on liabilities related to
those arrangements as at the beginning and end of|the reporting period and the type and effect of non-cash changes in

the carrying amounts of those arrangements.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after I January 2023.

International Tax Reform—Pillar Two Model R

The amendments to LILAS 12 introduce a mandat

tax assets and liabilities related to Pillar Two inco

tle - Amendments to LKAS 12
bry exception in LKAS 12 from recognising and disclosing deferred
me taxes. An entity is required to disclose that it has applied the

exception to recognising and disclosing information about deferred tax assets and liabilities related to Pillar Two

income taxes.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

Foreign Currency Translation
Transactions and Balances

A foreign currency transaction shall be recorded,
foreign currency amount the spot exchange rate b
the transaction.

At the end of each reporting period

e Non-monetary items that are measured in te

n initial recognition in the functional cutrency, by applying to the
tween the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of

s of historical cost in a foreign currency shall be transiated using

» Foreign currency monetary items shall be tr%slated using the closing rate

the exchange rate at the date of the transactio

e Non-monetary items that are measured at fairf value in a foreign currency shall be translated using the exchange

rates at the date when the fair value was dete

Exchange differences arising on the seftlement o
from those at which they were translated on init]

shall be recognised in profit or loss in the period i

Current and Deferred Income Tax

mined

f monetary items or on translating monetary items at rates different
al recognition during the period or in previous financial statements
n which hey arise.

The tax cxpense for the period comprises current jind deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the Statement of

Comprehensive Income, except to the extent that

t relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or

directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,

respectively. The current income tax charge is cal
at the Statement of Financial Position date.

bulated on the basis of the tax laws cnacted or substantively enacted

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax retums with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to

be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the lability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognized if they arise from the initiai recognition of goodwill; deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises
from initial recognition of an asset or lability in g transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable |profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and
laws) that have been enacted or substantially enaqted by the Statement of Financial Position date and are expected to

Deferred income tax assets are recognized only to
available acainst which the temnorarv differences

s realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
can be utilized.




AIRPORT & AVIATION SERVICES (SRI LANKA) (PRIVA
Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd)

24

2.6

2.7

[E) LIMITED

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offsqt when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when the deferrpd income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by

the same taxation authority.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net
moving items,

realizable value after making due allowances for obsolete and slow

Spare parts and consumables for fire equipment biought before 31 December 2003 are valued based on a valuation and

thereafter on weighted average basis.

The cost incurred in bringing inventories to its present location and conditions are accounted using the weighted

average basis other than fuel which is valued at Fi
Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers
Collection is expected in the normal operating cyd
receivables are recognized initially at their transac
which case they are recognized at fair value. AAS
cash flows and, therefore,subsequently measures t

Other receivables generally arise from transaction

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash in K
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and
outstanding bank overdrafts. Investments with shc
also treated as cash equivalents.

Property, Plant and Equipment

All property, plant and equipment is initially recor
depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure

located, the obligation for which an entity incurs

tst-in, First-out {FIFO} basis.

for services performed in the ordinary course of business.

le of the business, and they are classified as current assets. Trade
tion price unless they contain significant financing compenents, in
[, holds trade receivables with the objective of collecting contractual
hem at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

s outside the usval operating activities of the AASL

and, demand deposits and short term highly liquid investments,
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value,

cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and deposits in banks net of
rt maturities i.e. three months or less from the date of acquisition are

ded at cost and stated at historical cost less accumulated
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items and also

ither when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having used

includes the initial estimate of the costs of disma.v%:ing and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is

the item during a particular period for purposes o

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the
production overheads.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carryi

ther than to produce inventories during that period.

cost of materials, direet labor and an appropriate proportion of

hg amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only

when it is probable that future economic benefit agsociated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the

item can be measured reliably. The carrying amon
costs are charged to Statement of Comprehensive

Cost of long term capital projects are carried

nt of the replaced part is derecognized. All repairs and maintenance
Income during the financial period in which they are incurred.

rward in capital projects work- In - progress until the projects are

completed and the related assets are available for pise.

The Company applies the cost model for all classgs of Property, Plant and Equipment, except for Land & Buildings
and Motor vehicles, which are measured using thé revaluation model after initial recognition. Under the revaluation
model, Land & Buildings and Motor vehicles are carried at their revalued amounts, representing fair value at the date
of revaluation, less any subsequent accumulated depreciation (in the case of buildings and Motor vehicles} and

any accumulated impairment losses incurred after|the date of valuation. To ensure that the carrying amounts reflect fair
value, the Company conducts revaluations of Land & Buildings and Motor Vehicles at least once every ten years, or
more frequently if there is a significant differencelbetween the fair value and carrying amount as at the reporting date.

Depreciation begins when an item of property, plant and equipment is available for use and will continue until it is
derecognized, even if during that period the item Js idle, Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a
cost that is significant in relation to the total cost pf the item shall be depreciated separately. Land is not depreciated.
Depreciation on other assets is calculated using tlie straight line method to allocate their costs to their residual values
over their estimated useful lives, ;
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2.7.1

2.7.2

2.8

2.9

‘The useful lives of the assets are estimated as follows:

Buildings

Plant and Machinery

Motor Vehicles

Furniture, Fittings and Office Equipment
Communication and Navigation Equipment
Other Equipment

Airport Infrastructure

QOver 50 Years
Between 04 to 20 Years
Between (4 to 15 Years
Over 08 Years
Between 05 to 10 Years
Over 08 Years
Between 08 to 50 Years

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset carrying amount is

greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

‘When each major inspection is performed, its costis recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a

An item of property, plant and equipment is derec
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or losj

henized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
arising on de-recognition of the asset {calculated as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Comprehensive

Income in the year the asset is de-recognized.

The asset's residual values, useful lives and methgds of depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each

financial year end.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by cpmparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognized

within other income / (losses) net, in the statemen

of comprehensive income.

Any revaluation surplus is recorded in Other Comprehensive Income and credited 1o the asset revaluation reserve in

equity. However, to the extent that it reverses a re
Staternent of Profit or Loss, the increase is recogn
recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss, excx

recognised in the asset revaluation reserve, Upon
sold is transferred to retained earnings.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment
The carrying value of property, plant and eq

valuation deficit of the same asset previously recognised in the

sed in the Statement of Profit or Loss. A revaluation deficit is

:pt to the extent that it offsets an existing surplus on the same asset
disposal, any revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being

ipment is reviewed for impairment when events or changes in

circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable, If any such indication exists and where the carrying

values exceed the estimated recoverable amount

e assets are written down to their recoverable amount. Impairment

losses are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income unless it reverses a previous revaluation surplus for

the same asset.

Investment Propertics

Investment properties are recognized at cost, incluTing directly attributable transaction costs. Subscquent to initial recognition,

they are measured using the Cost Model, carried ai

Right of use assets

Entity recognizes right of use assets when the und

cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,

erlying asset is available for use. Right of use assets are measured at

cost less any accumulated depreciation and impai
The cost of right of use assets includes the amou

‘ment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.
t of lease liabilities recognized.the recognized right of use assets are

depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated useful life or the lease term.

Intangible assets

An Intangible asset is recognised if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the assets will flow to
the company and cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed

cither finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are

amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impatrment whenever there is an indication that the intangible

asset may be impaired.

Stated Capital

iy
£oouna

-




AIRPORT & AVIATION SERVICES (SRI LANKA) (PRIVA
Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd)

2.10
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2.12

2,13

2.14

(@)

Trade Payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods ¢
from suppliers.

\TE) LIMITED

r services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business

Liabilities classified as trade and other payables in the Statement of Financial Position are those which fail due for

payment on demand or within one year from the §

tatement of Financial Position date. Items classificd as non-current

liabilities are those which fall due for payment belyond a period of one year from the Statement of Financial Position

date.

Trade payables are recognized initially at the tran$action price and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the

effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, pet of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings arc subsequently stated

at amortized cost; any difference between the

proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redempticn value is

recognized in the statement of comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest

method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities
probable that some or all of the facilities will bd
occurs, To the extent there is no evidence that it
fee is capitalized as a pre-payment for liquidity
relates.

Borrowing Costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attri
assets, which are assets that necessarily take subst;
the cost of those assets, until such time as the asse

Investment income earned on the temporary inves

e recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is
drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw-down
s probable that some or all of the facilities will be drawn down, the
services and amortized over the period of the facility to which it

putable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
ntial period of time to get ready for their intended use, are added to
ts are substantially ready for their intended use.

mment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying

assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eliﬁl:ble for capitalization. All other borrowing costs are recognized in

profit or loss in the period in which they are incu

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has
it is probable that an outflow of resources cmbody,
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
provisions are determined by discounting the expe

ed.

A present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
ng economic benefits will be required to settle the obiigation and a
obligation. If the effect of the time value of monsy is material,

cted future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market

assessments of the time value of money and, wherg appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is
uscd, the increase in the provision due to the passdge of time is recognized as an interest expense.

Retirement Benefit Obligations

Defined Benefit Plan

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the company pays fixed contributions into 2 separate entity.
The company has no legal or constructive obligatigns to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient

assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to

employee service in the current and prior periods. A defined benefit

plan is a pension plar that is not a defined contribytion plan.
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Typically defined benefit plans define an amount 4
usually dependent on one or more factors such as

I'E) LIMITED

f pension benefit that an employee will receive on retirement,
pe, years of service and compensation.

The liability recognised in the Statement of Finangial Position in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end gf the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the actuarial valuation. The present value of
the defined beneflt obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outfllows using interest rates of
high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have
terms to maturity approximating to the terms of th¢: related pension obligation. In countries where there is no deep

market in such bonds, the market rates on govern

ent bonds are used.

The company has obtained an independent actupry valuation services for the year for the computation of defined

benefit obligation.

Acmuarial gains and losses arising from experience
credited to equity in other comprehensive income

Defined Contribution Plans

All employees of the company in Sri Lanka are

adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or
n the period in which they arise.

members of the Employees’ Provident Fund and Employees' Trust

Fund, to which the Company contributes 12% and 3% respectively, of such employees' basic or consolidated wage or

salary.

Crants and Subsidies

Government grants shall be recognised in profit

or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the entity

recognises as cxpenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate,

A government grant may take the form of a transfer of a non-monetary asset, such as land or other resources, for the

use of the entity. In these circumstances it is usual
both grant and asset at that fair value.

Impairment of Non-Finanecial Assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life - for exar
to amortization and are tested annually for imp

to assess the fair value of the non-monetary asset and to account for

nple, goodwill or intangible assets not ready to use - are not subject
airment. Assets that are subject to amortization are reviewed for

impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognized for the amount b
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the |
(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets othe]
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Financial Assets

Classificafion

v which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
owest levels for which there are separately identifizble cash flows
r than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible

The Company classifies its financial assets in the fpllowing categories: Amortised cost, at fair value through profit or

loss and fair value through other comprehensive in
depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash f]
them.

come. The classification of financial assets at initial recognition
ow characteristics and the Company’s business model for managing
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Amortised Cost

The asset is measured at the amount recogni
the cumulative amortization of any differenc
allowance. Interest income is calculated usin
Changes in fair value are recognized in profi

Fair Value through Other Comprehensive In

Loans and receivables - Interest revenue, i
and losses, are recognized in profit and loss

are recognized initfally in Other Comprehens;
changes in fair value previously recognized i
a basis that always results in an asset measur
having the same effect on profit and loss as i

TE) LIMITED

ed at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus

between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and any loss
the effective interest method and Is recognized in profit and loss.
and loss when the asset is derecognized or reclassified,

ome

airment gains and losses, and a portion of forcign exchange gains

n the same basis as for Amortized Cost assets. Changes in fair value

ve Income {OCI). When the asset is derccognized or reclassified,
OCI and accumulated in equity are reclassified to profit and Joss on

d at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

it were measured at Amortized Cost.

Investments in equity instruments - Dividends are recognized when the entity’s right to receive payment is
established, it is probable the economic benefits will flow to the entity and the amount can be measured reliably.
Dividends are recognized in profit and loss unless they clearly represent recovery of a part of the cost of the
investment, in which case they are included i) OCL. Changes in fair value are recognized in OCI and are never

recycled to profit and loss, even if the asset ig

Fair Yalue through Profit or Loss

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amorti
are measured at fair value through profit or g

Recognition and Measurement

sold or impaired.

sed cost or fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCT)
ss (FVPL)

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the trade-date - the date on which the company

commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investr]

ents are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs for

all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or losses are initially recognized at fair jvalue, and transaction costs are expensed in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the
investments have expired or have been transferred and the company has transferred substantially all risks and

rewards of ownership.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the
category arc prescnted in the Statement of C
in which they arise.

Dividend income from financial assets at fair

ir value of the ‘financial assets at fair value through profit or loss’
mprehensive Income within other gains/(losses) - net, in the period

value through profit or loss is recognized in the Statement of

Comprehensive Income as part of other income when the company’s right to receive payments is established.
Changes in the fair value of monefary and ngn-monetary securities classified as available for sale are recognized

in other comprehensive income.

Ofisetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial Position when there

is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognisgd
the asset and ssttle the liability simuitaneously, Th} legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events

and must be enforeeable in the normal course of bt

company or the counterparty.

amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize

siness and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptey of the
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Impairment of Financial Assets

The company assesses at the end of each reporting|period whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or

group of financial assets is impaired. A financial a
are incurred only if there is objective evidence of i
initial recognition of the asset (a *loss event’) and
flows of the financial asset or group of financial ag

ssef or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses
mpairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
that loss event {(or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash
sets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indicationsL that the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant

financial difficulties, default or delinquency int
bankruptey or other financial reorganization, and
the estimated future cash flows, such as changes i

SLFRS 9 requires to record expected credit losses
12-month or lifetime basis. Loss allowance for tra
Expected Credit Loss (ECL). When determining w
since initial recognition and when estimating ECL!
that is relevant and available without undue cost o
and analysis, based on the Company’s historical e
looking information. The Company assumes that t|
more than 3635 days past due.

Financial Liabilities

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade
currency forward coniract. All other financial liab)
loss are recognized initially at their fair values ang
interest method, unless the effect of discounting w

Revenue Recognition

nterest or principle payment, the probability that they will enter
where observable data indicate that there is 2 measurable decrease in
arrears or economic conditions that co- relate with defaults.

on ail of its debt securities, loans and trade receivables, either on a
ie receivables is always measured at an amount equal to lifetime
hether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly
s, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information
r effort, This includes both quantitative and qualitative information
kperience and informed credit assessment and including forward-
he credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is

nd other payables, bank loans and other borrowings and unfavorable
lities except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective

ould be insignificant, in which case they are statcd at cost.

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is prob
revenue and associated costs incurred or to be inc
of the consideration received or receivable net of
used for the purpose of recognition of revenue.

{a) Rendering of Services

ble that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
rred can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair vaiue
rade discounts and sales taxes. The following specific criteria are

Revenue from rendering of services is recognizpd in the accounting period in which the services are rendered or

performed.

(b) Interest

Interest Income is recognized as the interest accrues unless collectability is in doubt.

(c) Rental Income

Rental income is recognised as specified in the rental agreements on an accrual basis.

(d) Franchise Fee and Concessions

Franchise fees and concessions are recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the substance of the relevant

agreement and recognised on an accrual basis.

{e) Landing & Parking Income International / Domestic

Landing and parking income is based on the maximum take off weight (MTOW), subject to a mini

parking duratien in the apron of the airport and rTognised on an accrual basis,
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Overflying income is calculated based on the MT

Overflying [ncome

DW of aircraft and the distance flown recognised on an accrual

basis.Company is liable to pay 40% of collection gn overflying Income to General Treasury with effect from

16.03.2023

Aerobridge income is calculated based on usage ti
accrual basis,

(h) Embarkation Levy

ne of aerobridge and type of aircraft. Income is recognised on an

Embarkation levy is collected by Civil Aviation Alithority of Sri Lanka as per the Finance Act and USD 9.75 is
remitted to AASL. Revenue is recognised on accryal basis.

(i} Entry Permit Fees, Parking Fees (Vehicles). Baging Board

Revenue is collected and recognised on cash basis|

) Others

Financial Risk Factors

The company’s activities expose it to a variety of
and fair value interest rate risk), credit risk and liq

(a) Market Risk

Lounge income is recognised on cash and acqrual basis depending on the payment method.

Incinerator income is recognise on accrual b
Other income sources is recognized on cash

(i) Foreign Exchange Risk

value of the Sri Lanka Rupee (LKR) against

is.
nd accrual basis depending on the payment method.

cnancial risk: market risk (including foreign currency risk, cash flow
idity risk.

e United States Dollar (USD), Euro, and Japanese Yen. The

The company is sensitive to the fluctuations {;cxchange rates and is principaily cxposed to fluctuations in the

company’s functional currency is LKR in wh
currencies are considered foreign currencies 1
trade and other payables are denominated in

ch most of the transactions are denominated, and most of other
for loan repayment purposes. Certain trade and other receivables and
foreign currencies.

The Company's financial statements which

e presented in Sri Lankan Rupees, are affected by foreign exchange

fluctuations through both translation risk and transaction risk. Changes in {oreign currency exchange rates may
affect the company's profits or losses. For example weakening of the Sti Lanka Rupee against the United Stated
Dollar can have adverse effects on the company's profitability through its impact on repayment of loans taken by

foreign currencies through Department of Tr

The table below shows the Company's sensit]

asury.

vity to reasonable possible change in exchange rate of LKR against

USD, Euro and Japanese Yen assessed by the Company, while all other variables are held constant. The USD and

Japanese Yen are the major currencies in wh

ch Company's financial instruments are denominated after the

Company's presentation and document currelﬁcy - LKR, The impact of the movement in exchange rates of USD,

Euro and Japanese Yen on profit are given in

the table below.
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Sensitivity of the exchange rate of USE} against LKR
2024 2023
Increase/ {Decrease) Increasef {Decrease)
in prefit (LKR) in profit (LKR)

10 % appreciation/ depreciation (2023 - 10%) of the USD 418,993,543 565,034,429
15 % appreciation/ depreciation (2023 - 15%) of the USD 628,490,315 847,551,643
20 % appreciation/ depreciation (2023 - 20%) of the USD 837,987,086 1,130,068,857

Sensitivity of the exchange rate of Euro against LKR

2024 2023
Increase/ (Decrease) Increasef (Decrease)
in profit (LKR) in profit (LKR)
10 % appreciation/ depreciation (2023 - 10%) of the Euro 312,182 696,484
15 % appreciation/ depreciation (2023 - 15%) of tEe Evro 468,274 1,044,726
20 % appreciation/ depreciation (2023 - 20%) of the Euro 624,365 1,392,968
Sensitivity of the exchange rate of Japanese Yen against LKR
2024 2023
Increasc/(Decrease) Increase/ (Decrease)
in profit (LKR) in profit {LKR)
10 % appreciation/ depreciation (2023 - 10%) of the Yen 907.318,718 954,730,401
15 % appreciation/ depreciation (2023 - 15%) of :Ee Yen 1,360,978,077 1,432,095,602
20 % appreciation/ depreciation {2023 - 20%) of the Yen 1,814,637,436 1,909,460,803

(i) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Company's interest rate risk arises from long term borrowings denominated in USD, Euro, and Japanese Yen.
These are issued at fixed rates and thus it mitjgates the cash flow interest rate risks on borrowings. This will
further mitigated by the cash held at variable rates. Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the company to fair
value intercst rate risk.

The Company has considered movements in these interest rates over the last years and has concluded that the
movement in interest rates is not deemed to Have a material effect on equity.

(4) Creditrisk
The credit risk arises from trade and other receivables from outside parties.
(¢} Liquidity risk

Cash flow forecasting is performed by the finance division. The finance division monitors rolling forecasts of the
Company's liquidity requirements to ensure if has sufficient cash to meet operational needs. Such forecasting takes
into consideration the Company’s debt finanging plans, covenant compliance, compliance with internal Statement
of Financial Position ratio targets and, il applicable external regulatory or legal requircments - for example,
currency restrictions.
Surplus cash held by the company over and pbove balance required for working capital management are invested
in short term government securities to mitigaje the liquidity risk.
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Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

(@

Capital Risk Management

The Company's objectives when managing capital
concern in order to provide retirns for shareholde!

TE) LIMITED

are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going
's and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal

capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In onder to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may

adjust the amount of dividends paid to sharcholde:
reduce debt. The company assesses solvency prior
with others in the industry, the Company monitors
total debt divided by total capital. Debt is calculat
botrowings’ as shown in the Statement of Financi
Statement of Financial Position.

The gearing ratio as at 31 December 2024 and 31

s, return capital to sharcholders, issue new shares or sell assets to

to declaration of dividend to maintain the dividend ratio. Consistent
capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as
ed as total borrowings including ‘current and non-current

1| Position, Total capital is calcuiated as ‘equity” as shown in the

December 2023 were as follows:

Company
2024 2023
Total Debt (Note 21 & Note 22) 99,806,823,512 03,914,434,108
Less: Cash and Cash Equivalenis (Note 17) {4,519,586,238) (3,171,397,540)
Less: Short Term Debenture Investments (Note 14.1) (445,000,000) (800,000,000)
Less: Short Term Bank Deposits (Note 14,2} (93,427,415,884) (87,716,805,396)
Net Debt 1,414,821,390 2,226,231,172
Total Equity 90,293,490,822 67,611,191,508
Total Capital 91,708,312,211 69,837,422,67%
Gearing Ratio 2% 3%

The above loan wholly consists of loans obtained

sovereign guarantee, Debenture issued for the sett
International Airport. The fair value of borrowings
significant.

Fair Value Estimation

The Company had no financial instruments measu

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated
expectations of future events that are belicved to 4

Critical Accounting Estimates and Assumptions

The Company makes estimates and assumptions
definition, seldom equal the related actual results.

through General Treasury for the development of Airports under
lement of outstanding balance of Contractor of Mattala Rajapakse
equals their carrying amount as the impact of discounting is not

red at fair vaiuc,

and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
© rcasonablc under the circumstances.

concerning the future, The resulting accounting estimates will, by
The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing

a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are cutlined below:

Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity

The present value of the defined benefit plan depe
using a number of assumptions. The assumptions

nds on a number of factors that are determined on an actuarial basis
hsed in determining the net cost (income) for defined benefit plan

include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of defined benefit plan,

The Company determines the appropriate discoun
used to determine the present value of estimated
benefit obligations. Other key assumptions for del
Additional information is disclosed in Note 23.

rate at the end of each year, This is the interest rate that should be
ture cash outflows expecied to be required to settle the defined
ned benefit plan are based in part on current market conditions.
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(b) Provisions

The Company recognizes provisions when it has 4
event, and it is probable that an outflow of econon
estimate can be made, The recording of provisions
of these obligations. As a result, provisions are rey

reflcct the company's current best estimate,

Revenue

Aeronautical
Non-Aeronautical

Aeronautical Revenue
Landing & Parking Income
Overflying Income

~ 40% Contribution on averflying revenue to Treasur

Aerobridge Income
Domestic Landing & Parking Income

Non-Aeronautical Revenue
Embarkation Levy

Concession

Rental

Entry Permits

Fuel Throughput Chargers

Franchise Fee on Ground Handling - SLA
Franchise Fee - SLCS

Parking Fees - Vehicles

Domestic Ground Handling CIAR / BIA
Other Non-Aeronautical Income

Gross Profit from Lounges

Total Aeronautical and Non-Aeronautical Revenue

Other Income

Amortization of Government Grants
Operating Profit from Fuel Filling Station (Note 6.1)

Operating Profit from Fuel Filling Station

Sales
Less: Cost of Sales
Gross Profit

TE) LIMITED

present legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past

nic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
requires the application of judgments about the ultimate resclution

riewed at each Statement of Financial Position date and adjusted to

2024 2023
7,767,625,053 1,575,143,036
35,982,579,182 30,670,641,452
43,750,204,235 38,245,784,487
4,685,661,143 4,543,507,581
3,320,426,705 2,991,964,311
(1,229,060,261) (877,398,950)
972,658,608 895,530,276
17,938,858 21,539,818
7,767,625,053 7,575,143,036
8,721,057,950 8,648,651,187
12,959,625.830 11,489,266,114
7,857,351,225 5,168,896,420
877,997,880 812,886,979
294,718,859 256,201,035
1,312,216,802 1,420,987.416
773,381,475 786,139,193
326,131,964 210,648,560
9,770,084 9,305,834
1,710,603,809 991,037,548
1,139,723,303 876,621,167
35,982,579,182 30,670,641,452
43,750,204,235 38,245,784,488

2024 2023
73,927,995 53,963,608
73,197,612 76,081,540
147,125,607 130,045,148

2024 2023
2,531,840,644 2,833,249,661
(2,458,643,032) (2,757,168,121)
73,197,612 76,081,540
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7 Administration and Establishment Expenses

Directors' Emoluments

Staff Cost

Defined Contribution Plan Costs
Defined Benefit Plan Costs
Bonus

Overtime

Auditor's Remuneration
Depreciation (Note 11)
Amortization (Note 12)
Provision for Debtors Impairment
Repair and Maintenance
Electricity Expenses

Legal Fees

Donations

Other Expenses

8 Net Finance Income/(Cost)

8.1 Finance Income

Interest on Treasury Bills/Bonds under Repurchase Agreer

Interest on USD Bank Account
Interest on USD Fixed Deposits
Interest on Rupee Fixed Deposits
Interest on Debenture Investments
Interest on Loan Sports Club
Interest on Staff Loans

Interest on Security Deposits
Decfault Interest Income

IFRS Interest on Staff Loans

8.2 Finance Cost

Loan Interest

Net Foreign Exchange {Loss)/Gain on Transactions

Exchange Gain / (Loss) on Loans Conversion

Exchange (Loss) / Gain on Fixed Deposits Conversion
Exchange (Loss) / Gain on Other Accounts Conversion

Net Finance Income

TE) LIMITED

ments

2024 2023
12,310,349 12,434,946
10,072,258,508 7,467,364.,871
1,236,872,476 898,677,674
1,459,477,173 1,395,653,571
664,670,021 383,461,779
848,490,802 832,373,375
1,250,000 1,254,000
3,789,060,472 2,112,941,365
44,574,911 8,301,847
209,501,156 111,730,643
1,573,885,418 1,880,496,451
1,992,918,323 1,967,195,344
5,014,480 2,512,620
2,350,000 228,000
2,403,998,194 1,986,532,279
24,317,232,283 19,061,158,765
2024 2023
29,134,176 131,812,265
5,454,882 2,650,951
6,523,623,592 7,824,771,732
489,588,519 1,888,563,833
447,721,794 518,622,056
322,212 322,212
988,983 7,860,783
3,691,673 1,872,563
239,491,431 68,336,471
2,954,702 (16,617,272)
7,742,971,965 10,428,195,594
2024 2023
(2,515,661,418) (2,225,201,499)
(234,477.391) (161,712,314)
13,266,244,433 15,204,613,135
(8.835,297,942) (8,467,336,122)
(332,792,954) (454,151,067)
1,348,014,727 3,896,212,133
9,090,986,693 14,324,407,728
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()

(ii)

iii)

(iv)

Income Tax Expensc
The major components of Income Tax Expense for the yea

Current Income Tax

Current Tax Charge

Income Tax

Deferred Income Tax

Charge / (Reversal) in respect of Deferred Taxation (Note
Total Tax Expense

Profit Before Tax

Tax calculated at the effective tax rate of (30% )

Tax effect on Expenses not deductible for tax

Tax effect on Expenses/Income deductible for tax

Tax losses/(Gain) for which no Deferred Income Tax Asse
Total Tax Expense

Basie Earnings per Share

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the

TE) LIMITED

13)

t was recognised

weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding|

r ended 31 December 2024 are as follows :

2024 2023
5,862,347,313 5.886.760,534
5,862,347,313 5,886,760,534
1,701,185,903 (369,336,867)
7,563,533,219 5,517,423,668

2024 2023

28,671,084,252 33,639,078,598
8,601,325,276 10,091,723,580
4,694,257,414 3,765,481,113

(7.433,235,376) (7,970,444,159)
1,701,185,905 (369,336,867)
7,563,533,219 5,517,423,668

het profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders by the
during the year. The weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding during the year and the previous year are adjusted for events that have changed the number of ordinary shares

outstanding, without a corresponding change in the resourges such as a bonus issue.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the Basic Earnings per Share compuiation.

Net Profit attributable to Shareholders - LKR
Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares issued
Basic Earning per Share - LKR

Property, Plant and Equipment

Land and building includes land amounting to LKR.941,2
located at Katunayake.

Ownership of Land and Buildings used by AASL

Ownership of the lands used by AASL is vested with the Civil Aviation Authority of Sri Lanka (CAASL).

The Secretary to the Ministry of Ports, Shipping & Aviatiin cumn Chairman of Audit and Management Committee (AMC) of

the Ministry at the second Ministry AMC meeting of 202
28th February 2024 stated that though the owneérship of

the only operator to carry out its investments,

Part of the buildings of the Katunayake airport are constructed on Government land.

2024
21,107,551,033
200,002
105,537

2023
28,121,654,931
200,002
140,607

77,941 as at 31 December 2024 (2023 - LKR.935,980,401) which is

held on 21st Tune 2023 and at the first meeting of 2024 held on
ds is vested with the CAASL, there are no barriers for AASL being

Property, Plant, and Equipment include fully depreciated asscts amounting to LKR 22,605,532,993 as of 2024 and LKR

21,934,000,440 as of 2023.

Vs
ey
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AIRPORT & AVIATION SERVICES (SRI LANKA) (PRIVATE) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd)
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A total asset value of LKR 18.3 Billion relating to MRIA i
31.12.2024.

5 included in the amalgamated Property, Plant & Equipment as at

As per the Cabinet decision No.24/0882/628/028-1 dated 13 May 2024 approval has been granted to transfer of the

management of Mattala airport to M/s Shaurya Aeronautic
of Russia.

The newly appointed Board of Directors of AASL at its mg
the decision of the Cabinet of Ministers based on the justif]
Investors on terms and conditions more beneficial to GOSI

Accordingly, the advice of the Secretary to the Ministry of]
AASL letter dated 08 January 2025,

Right of use assets

Cost
Balance as at 1 January
Accumulated amortisation

Balance as at 1 January
Charge for the year
Balance as at 31 December

Carrying value as at 31 December

The right-of-use assets include two leased lands: the Katar
year lease agreement, and the International Airport at Matt
9%-year lease agreement.

Lease liabilities

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value
in the lease or, if that rate can not be readily determined, th
creditor for the period is as follows;

Balance as at 1 Jannuary

Interest charged for the year
less:Payments made during the year
Balance as af 31 December

Current

Non Current

Total lease liabilities as at 31 December

Intangible Assets

At the beginning of the Year
Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Movement during the year
Opening Net Book Amount
Additions

Amortisation during the year
Closing Net Book Amount

At the end of the Year
Cost

Accumulated Depreciation
Clazine Net Rank Amnunt

"

2024

8,057,513

3,642,756
305,840

5 (Pvt.) Ltd of India and Airports of Regions Management Company

cting held on 17th December 2024 decided to recommend to revoke
cations provided herein in order to call for fresh EQI to attract

Transport, Highways, Ports and Civil Aviation was sought by

2023

3,948,596

4,108,917

eama land, leased from the Government of Sri Lanka under a 30-
ala (MRIA) Iand, leased from the Government of Sri Lanka under a

of the lease payments and discounted using the interest rate implicit
¢ Company’s incremental borrowing rate. The movement of Lease

2024 2023
9,104,368 .
765,379 -
(993,600) -
8,876,147 -
454,087 -
8,422,060 .
8,876,147 -
2024 2023
298,804,638 143,764,274
(136,134,806) (127,832,959)
162,669,883 15,931,315
162,669,383 15,931,315
50,727 155,040,414
(44,574,911 (8.301,847)
118,145,699 162,669,383
298,855,416 298,304,688
(180,709,717) (136,134,306)

118.145.699

162.669.883 7.1 22 4%



AIRPORT & AVIATION SERVICES (SRI LANKA) (PRIVA
Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd)
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14.1

Deferred Income Tax

TE) LIMITED

Statement of Fipancial Position

Statement of Comprehensive Income

2024 2023 2024 2023

Deferred Tax Liability on :
Accelerated Tax Depreciation 10,439,696,649 9,211,489,732 1,228,206,917 (53,419,684)

10,439,696,649 9,211,489,732 1,228,206,917 (53,419,684)
Deferred Tax Assets on ¢
Defined Benefit Plan 2,809,591,635 2,098,172,295 (711,419,341) (334,968,693)
Provisions for Inventory & 308,223,465 995,797,110 687,573,645 73,684,945
Debtors
Deferred Government Granis 394,165,146 415,743,545 21,578,399 (143,594,289)

3,511,980,247 3,509,712,949 (2,267,298) (404,878,036)

Deferred Income Tax Charge 3,511,980,247 3,509,712,949 (2,267,298) (404,878,036)
Other Comprehensive Income
Deferred Income Tax on Actuarial Loss on Defined Benefit Plan 475,246,286 88,960,854
Deferred Income Tax Charge/ (Credit) (Note 9) 1,701,185,905 (369,336,867)

Deferred Income Tax Assets and Liabilitics are offset whej
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes t
as follows;

Deferred Tax Asset
Deferred Tax Liability
Deferred Tax Asset (Net)

Investments

Investments in Debentures
Investments in Debentures wholly consists of investments

Debeniures at weighted average rates of interest
Debentures at Fixed Rate {12.8% - 29.0%)

Date of Issue Date of Redemption
29.03.2018 29.03.2025
10.09.2019 10.09.2024
23.09.2019 23.09.2026
30.12.2022 30.12.2027
21.12.2023 21.12.2028

Classification of debenture investments based on maturity

Long Term Debenture Investments
Short Term Debenture Investments

date is as follows,

n there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax against
elate to the same fiscal authority. The Net Deferred Tax amount is

3,511,980,247 3,509,712,949
{10,439,696,649) (9,211,489,732)
(6,927,716,402) (5,701,776,782)

in 5 - 7 year Redecmable Debentures of Bank of Ceylon, Hatton
National Bank & DFCC Bank. The carrying value of the investment, held to maturity equals the fair value.

2024 2023
2,199,300,000 2,999,300,000
2,199,300,000 2,999,300,000

Amount of Investment

2024 2023
445,000,000 445,000,000
- 800,000,000
254,300,000 254,300,000
500,000,000 500,000,000
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
2,199,300,000 2,999,300,000

2024 2023
1,754,300,000 2,199,300,000
445,000,000 800,000,000
2,199,300,000 2,599,300,000




AIRPORT & AVIATION SERVICES (SRI LANKA) (PRIVA
Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd}

14.2

15

16

16.1

Bank Deposits

Long Terin Bank Deposits
Short Term Bank Deposits

TE) LIMITED

2024 2023
5,141,085,264 -
03,427,415,884 87,716,805,396
98,568,501,148 87,716,805,396

Bank of Ceylon has granted Rs.5 Bn worth of credit facilities to AASL for Letier of Credit. LKR Fixed deposit ref: 89151481
opened on 24.6.2022 amounting to 530,199,157.62 is helg as a security against this credit facility.

Inventories

General

Electronics

Engineering

Fuel

Fire Equipment Spare Parts
Goods in Transit

Stocks -(Motor Spares)
Stock - Lounge

Inventory Clearing Accounts

Less : Allowance for Slow Moving Inventory

The General Inventory includes painting items, stationerie;
Trade and Other Receivables

Trade Debtors
Less: Impairment of Trade Receivables

Interest & Other Receivables
Advances and Prepayments

Loans to Company Officers (Note 16.1)

Loans to Company officers are receivable from employec
years. Interest is charged on employee loans at a rate of]
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest me

was 11% in 2024 (13% in 2023)

Loans to Company Officers

- Less than 1 year
- More than 1 year

2024 2023
203,489,912 180,588,756
103,220,821 114,672,576
204,399,848 198,751,981
53,116,641 80,741,252
36,482,792 21,836,211
1,442,453,617 3,093,308,530
81,297,600 62,497,223
198,522 537,851
(115,254,635) (161,046,396)
2,009,405,117 3,591,887,983
(82,487,508} (82,487,508)
1,926,917,609 3,509,400,475
5, staff uniform and other hardware items, etc..
2024 2023
8,280,669,222 8,782,945212
(944,924,053) (3,236,836,192)
7,335,745,168 5,346,109,020
2,938,194,699 5,828,352.877
373,266,589 352,500,668
3,311,461,288 6,180,853,546
62,794,312 88,992,728
62,794,312 88,992,728
10,710,000,768 11,815,955,294

5 in equal monthly installments over the loan period not exceeding 4

4.2% per annum. As per accounting policy the employee loans are
thod of each reporting date. The effective interest on employee loans

2024 2023
62,794,312 88,992,728

124,009,193 102,362,282

186,803,505 191,355,010




AIRPORT & AVIATION SERYICES (SRI LANKA) (PRIVATE) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd)

17

18

19

20

21

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Short Term Bank Deposits

Treasury Bills/Bonds under Repurchase Agreements
Cash & Bank

Cash at Bank

Cash in Hand

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purposc of Cash

Stated Capital

Number of Shareg

Stated Capital 200,002
All issued shares are fully paid

Reserves

Net Assets taken over from Airports Authority

FA Revaluation Reserve
Reserve for Lightning Damages to Property, Plant and Eq

Flow Statement

uipment

2024 2023
2,401,527,619 2,173,454,795
165,945,394 23,999,823
1,948,539,725 971,107,422
3,573,500 2,835,500
1,952,113,225 973,942,922
4,519,586,238 3,171,397,540

2024 2023
20,000,200 20,000,200
20,000,200 20,000,200

2024 2023
892,726,769 892,726,769
0,648,126,630 5,760,804,197
324,000,000 193,000,000
10,864,853,399 6,846,530,966

The reserves consist of net assets transferred to the Company from the Airports Authority which was dissolved upon the

incorporation of the Company, Revaluation reserve of asg
324 Million (5% of annual asset additions of electronic, d
property plant and equipment due to lightning with cffect

Retained Earnings

As at beginning of the year

Current year Profit

Prior Year Adjustments

Other Comprehensive (Expenses)/ Income
Transfer from Reserve Account

Transfer to Reserve Account

Dividend paid during the year

As at end of the year

Borrowings

from 2013.

ets and the reserve created from retained earnings amount of LKR.
lectrical, communication & other equipment) for fire damages to

2024 2023
60,744,660,340 38,389,121,466
21,107,551,033 28,121,654,931
82,333,851 (60,043,013)
(1,108,908,000) (207,575,325)
- 5,612,281
(131,000,000) (4,110,000)
(1,286,000,000) (5,500,000,000)
79,408,657,223 60,744,660,340

Borrowings represent both foreign loans and loans obtained from local commercial banks.

- E

. I
! wed
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<= ATRPORT & AVIATION SERVICES (SRI LANKA) (PRIVATE) LIMITED

Notes to the IFinancial Statements (Contd)

22

23

24

25

Debentures

Debentures (at amortized cost)

Company issued 40,000,000 guaranteed unlisted redeemat
payable semi-annually at par value of LKR100/~ each with

2024 2023
4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000
4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000

le senior debentures at the rate of AWPLR+2.00% per annum
a maturity period of 15 years to National Savings Bank in May

2019 to raise LKR 4 Billion to settle outstanding payments to the China Harbour Engineering Company, the contractor of

Mattala Rajapakse International Airport.
Retirement Benefit Obligations

Movement in the liability recognized in the Statement of §

As at beginning of the year

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Payments made during the year

Loss arising from changes in assumptions used
As at end of the year

The principle assumptions used in determining the cost of]

inancial Position is as follows;

2024 2023
6,993,907,655 5,877,345,342
550,269,177 337,731,410
909,207,995 1,057,922,161
(672,233,663) (575,627,437)
1,584,154,286 296,536,179
9,365,305,451 6,993,007,655

the liability for Defined Benefit Obligations at year end were:

Discount rate

Rate of Future Salary Increases

Cost of Living Allowance Increment Rate
Rate of Staff Turnover

Retirement Age

The provision for Retirement Benefit Obligations for the y

2024
11%
1% - 10%
10%
1.5%
60 years

qualified actuaries M/S Actuarial & Management Consultants (Pvt) Ltd as at 31st December 2024.
The liability for Defined Benefit Obligations is not externally funded.

Deferred Government Grant
Treasury Grant and Foreign Grant

At the beginning of the year
Received during the year
Amortization for the period
At the end of the year
Current

Non Current

Trade and Other Payables

Trade Payable
Interest Payable
Refundable Deposits
Contractor Payables

employee benefits using the projected unit credit method to calculate

2023
13%
1%-12%
12.00%
1.5%
60 years

ear Is based on the Actuarial Valuation carried out by professionally

Other Payables

2024 2023
1,385,811,815 907,164,185
2,000,000 532,611,238
(73,927,995) (53,963,608)
1,313,883,820 1,385,811,815
73,490,290 73,794,595
1,240,393,52% 1,312,017,220
1,313,883,820 1,385,811,815
2024 2023
852,199,372 2,047,226,502
3,474,212,706 1,672,249,026
556,062,086 480,487,766
652,733,720 3,318,555,308 )
3,414,176,719 2,886,902,087_ 0. ;.

© NndD 204 £0O2
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AIRPORT & AVIATION SERVICES (SRI LANKA) (PRIV:

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd)
26 Income Tax Payable

Balance at the beginning of the year
Prior Year Adjustments

Provisions for the year

Payments during the year

Balance at the end of the year

27 Financial Instruments by Category

Financial Instruments

@)

Financial Assets
Amortised Cost

Trade and other Receivables (Excluding prepayments, Ad

Cash and Bank Balances (Note 17)

Investment in Debentures (Note 14)
Long term Bank Deposits

Investments in Treasury Bills/Bonds Repurchase (Note 1]

Shert Term Bank Deposits

Financial Liabilities
Other Financiil Liabilities
Borrowings (Note 21)
Debentures (Note 22)

Trade and Other Payables (cxcluding non financial liabili

(b)

The credit quality of Financial Assets that are neither p

Credif Quality by Class of Financial Assets

\TE) LIMITED

2024 2023
2,024,162,700 (91,084,038)
250,081,858 -
5,862,347,313 5,886,760,534
{5,933,212,438) (3,771,513,797)
2,203,379,433 2,024,162,700
2024 2023
vances) (Note 16) 10,273,939,868 11,374,461,898
1,952,113,225 973,942,922
12,226,053,093 12,348,404,820
2,199,300,000 2,999,300,000
5,141,085,264 -
7) 165,945,394 23,999,823
93.427,415,884 87,716,805,396
100,933,746,542 90,740,105,219
95,806,823,512 §9,914.,434,108
4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000
ies) (Note 25) 8,949,384 603 10,405,420,688
108,756,208,115 104,319,854,795

ratings (if available) or to historical information about coynterparty default rates:

31 December 2024

ist due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to external credit

Neither past due nor]  Past due but not Individually Total
impaired impaired impaired
Trade receivables (Note 16) 5,308,771,696 2,026,973,472 944,924,053 8,280,609,222
Loans to Company Staff 186,803,505 - - 186,803,505
Total financial asscts 5,495,575,201 2,026,973,472 944,924,053 8,467,472,726
31 December 2023
Neither past due nor{ Past due but not Individually Total
impaired impaired impaired
Trade Receivables (Note 16) 3,334,035,766 2,208,079,532 3,236,836,192 8,778,951,490
Loans to Company staff 191,355,010 - - 191,353,010
Total Financial Assets 3,525,390,776 2,208,079,532 3,236,836,192 8,970,306,500
Cash at Bank and Short-Term Bank Deposits
2024 2023
AA+(lka) 100.517.040.873 _88.687.012.81%, .- .
Total 100,517,040,873 88,687,912,818 . \\

v
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28

29

30

Dividend
The company has paid an interim dividend of LKR 1,286
A final dividend of LKR 5,000 million was declared and

Prior Year Adjustments

\TE} LIMITED

million for the year 2024,
haid for the year 2023,

During the current financial year, several accounting treatments, relating to previous periods were identified, These have been

addressed through prior year adjustments, which have beg

One adjustment relates to the difference in exchange rates
the project completion date on 26 January 2022. The tofa

n recorded as part of retained earnings.

applied to the total value of project payments (IPC 1-IPC 22) as at
value recorded in the ledger did not reflect the actual value as per

the prevailing exchange rate on the completion date, rcsujting in an increase of LKR 342,240,623.98 in retained earnings. In

another instance, payments made to Social Security Cont
reducing the SSCL payable balance, leading to an increas

Meanwhile, certain expenses related to the year 2023 had
and LKR 9,961,499.92 were not posted to the designated
month of December 2023 amounting to LKR 20,494,833,
adjustments resulted in a decrease in retained earnings. M
Company evaluated the realizability of an income tax recq
determined that its recovery Is uncertain. Accordingly, an
sheet, leading to a further reduction in retained earnings.

ibution Levy (SSCL) in 2022 were recorded as expenses instead of
e of LKR 41,993,850.47 in retained earnings.

not been recorded. Fuel expenses amounting to LKR 10,677,266.41
fircl account (Account 570007). Additionally, SSCL expenses for the
76 were not recorded under the relevant SSCL account. These
oreover, based on audit reference AAV/A/AASL/01/23/50, the
ivable for the year of assessment 2013/2014 to 2021/2022 and
amount of LKR 250,130,253.00 was removed from the balance

An amount of LKR 12,749,510.31, representing the inter

st on the Right-of-Use (ROU) asset for Katharanaga Land from

January 2008 to December 2023, has been recognized as ¢ prior year adjustment. As part of this adjustment, the rent payment
of LKR 12,263,600.00 previously expensed was reclassified and transferred to Lease Liabilities under Right-of-Use assets,
resuiting in an increase in refained earnings. However, the recopnition of accumulated interest on the ROU assetled to a

decrease in retained earnings. Accordingly, the net impac
a Right-of-Use asset is a decrease of LKR 485,910.31

Contingencies
It was noted below mentioned incident is appearing as

As per the circular dated 12/04/2022 on "Interim policy r¢
Ministry of Finance, direction was given not to settle fore
affected the ongoeing constructions of BIA Development H
Terminal Building & Associated works) as the contractor
disbursements with the issuance of the circular,

the financial capability to make loan repayments and cont

on retained carnings due to the recognition of Katharanaga Land as

material contingencies as at end of year

garding the service of Sri Lanka's external public debt” issued by the
gn loans obtained by the Government entities. This adversely

hase 11 Stage 2 Project (Package A — Construction of Passenger
refused to continue the project since JICA stopped the loan

nue the project as the company has adequate Funds. At the same

De-spite the circular issued by Ministry of Finance, Compjmy in writing communicated to Ministry of Finance that AASL has

time JICA has also requested an endorsement from Minis
that endorsement could not be issued due to IMF debt res
the contract with AASL, with effect from 9th December 2

Contractually, (FIDIC - Multilateral Bank Harmonized E
settlement of the claims, the plant and materials delivered
Employer. Further, the Employer has to pay the cost of rg
and other costs or liabilities reasonably incurred by the Cg

With the termination of Contract, attending to “Care of W
considerations etc. have been transferred to AASL. The m
Further, AASL made arrangements to extend the two insu
Contractor’s All Risk Policy and Global Aerospace Airpo

As part of the way forward, Action plan of the project, wi
carry out an identified scope of work of the above project
halfway completed structures of the above project utilizin

ry of Finance regarding the continuation of loan repayments, Since
ructuring programme, the Contractor Taisei Corperation terminated
022.

dition June 2010) upon such termination subject to financial

to the coniractor shall become the property and be at the risk of
moval of temporary works and contractor’s equipment from the site
ntractor in the expectation of completing the works.

orks” namely, security, safety, maintenance and other environmental
aintenance work of the site is being attended by AASL since then.
rance policies obtained by the Contractor for the project namely:

rt Contractor’s Liability Insurance Policy utilizing AASL funds,

th the approval of the Cabinet of Ministers, AASL initiated action to
to address the issue of deterioration of steel reinforcements in
b funds from AASL with at a total cost of Rs, 477 Mn. This work

commenced on 12th July 2023 and completed on 29th February 2024, Part of the requirement of steel reinforcement for above

work was provided by AASL from materials taken over fi]

pm the terminated Contractor,

i
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\TE) LIMITED

There are materials both permanent and temporary, purch
some of those materials such as timber, plywood and stee
commencement of the balance work. Therefore AASL ha.L
Reinforcement for the above mentioned Identified Scope

ased by the Contractor for the implementation of the project and
reinforcements etc. will tend to deteriorate with time before the
made arrangements to auction the plywood and timber while use
of Works after obtained the approval of JICA,

Subsequently, as part of the Cabinet decision Ne.23/0191
“Package ‘A’ - Termination of Package ‘A’ Contract by tl
carry out priority work of the project in small scale utilizij
JICA loan disbursements are recommenced.

T’628/013 dated 8th March 2023 on Cabinet Memorandum titled
he Contractor and Way forward”, an approval was given for AASL to
ng funds of AASL with the approval of the Cabinet of Ministers until

Since the loan restructuring process of the Government is
by JICA and also considering the Cabinet decision te car
arrangements were made to carry out further identified sn
beams and utility tunnel in the MTB, Pier 2 and Pier 3 ard

not completed at that stage to commence the disbursement of loans
y out priority Works in small scale, utilizing AASL funds,
pstructure works of the project comprising piles, piles caps, ground
as.

2 & Pier 3 on Bandaranaike International Airport Development Project - Phase II Stage 2 — Bandaranaike International
Alrport, Katunayake at a total cost of Rs.3.2 billion on Sth April 2024 and the works was commenced on 19th April 2024 and
still at the progressing of 82%. Above work is carried out|with AASL funds under the direct supervision of the Consultant, JV -
Japan Airport Consultants, Inc. - Nippon Koei Co, Ltd

Accordingly, tenders were called from local contractors a{d awarded to carry out the Identified Scope of Works in MTB, Pier

Further, as part of the above way forward action plan approved by the Cabinet of Ministers, the Consultant for the project, IV -
Japan Airport Consultants, Inc. - Nippon Koei Co, Lid halls prepared the Bidding Documents, BOQ and the cost estimate for re-
bidding of Package *A1” (Completion of Package “A” - Pdssenger Terminal Building and Associated Works) works and it is

under procurement process. The bids were published on 2Wth Septerber 2024 and the bids will be closed on 18th March 2025,

In addition, the Consultant, JV - Japan Airport Consultant
Termination as submitted by the Contractor, Taisei Corpo
and LKR 1,486,804,716).

s, Inc. - Nippon Koei Co. Ltd evaluated the statement of payment on
ration paid the unpaid IPC 5 and IPC 6 (amount to JPY 444,498,046

In addition to the above-claimed sum, the Contractor’s md
charges for the delayed payments wiil be accrued to the fis

nthly running cost up to finalization of the claim and financing
18] ¢laim,

The Contractor had submitted the above statements under
consolidation claims, losses due to termination including I
Project, JV - Japan Airport Consultants, Inc. - Nippon Ko
Contract and Claim Specialist to evaluate the Contractor’s

Further, during the evaluation process of the above claim,

the following claim heads: works dong up to termination,

0ss of profits and subcontractor’s claims. The Consultant for the
¢i Co. Ltd assigned a specialist team of Quantity Surveyors and a
claim.

the Consultant, JV - Japan Airport Consultants, Inc. - Nippon Koei

Co. Ltd obtained many supporting documents to substantiate the Contractor’s claims and many additional documents have

been submitted by the Taisei Corporation.

We intend to obtain the approval of Cabinet of Ministers f
Japan Airport Consultants, Inc, - Nippon Koei Co. Ltd,

The Contractor may refer disputed items to Dispute Board
considerable time to settle the Contractor’s claim totally ar
accordingly.

There are large quantities of materials and equipment (Perf
implementation of the above project and same has been of]
(Completion of Package ‘A’ - Pasgsenger Terminal Buildin

or the value of the claim that will be certified by the Consultant, JV -

(DB) appointed for the contract and accordingly, it may take
1d therefore, the final amount of the claim may increase further

manent/Temporary) ordered/ purchased by the Contractor for the
fered to next Contractor in the bidding document for Package ‘Al*
b and Associated Works)
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Due to the Termination of the Contract, these materials arj
per the recommendation of Committecs appointed by the
Consultant, JV - Japan Airport Consultants, Inc. - Nippon
equipment delivered to Sri Lanka have been taken over W

2 AIRPORT & AVIATION SERVICES (SRI LANKA) (PRIVATE) LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd)

d equipment delivered to Sri Lanka are being taken over by AASL as
“hairman of AASL and also with the recommendation of the

Koei Co. Ltd. Accordingly, almost all of the materials and

'l some of these materials stored in warchouses rented by AASL.

Major materials and equipment that were delivered and taken over.
No Item Im;(;zi:-e“;/:)lue Store location
1 |Roofing Materials 1,241 Stored at a rented warechouse
2  |Incinerator 734 With local agent
3 |Generator sets {3 Nos.) 392 With local agent
4  |GI Pipes 159 BIA Yard 2 and 3
5 |Reinforcement steel 434 At Melwire factory and at BIA site

Further, there are many materials and equipment in overseas locations and most of them are at the partially compieted stage.
With the recommendation of the Committees appeinted by the Chairman of AASL and also with the recommendation of the
Consultant, JV - Japan Airport Consultants, Inc. - Nippon Koei Co. Ltd, the decision on whether to bring them to Sri Lanka or

dispose at overseas locations have been finalized.

Major materials and equipment overseas

No Item Invoice Value Store location Status
(Rs.Mn)
Roof steel structure partly . :
1 fabricated 632 India To be disposed
2 |Roof Insulation Materials 76 India To be disposed
3 |Baggage Handling System 336 Malaysia imported-t0:5ci Lanka and 10blebver by
AASL i
IT Structured cabling " Imported to Sri Lanka and took over by
4 syelem 404 Singapore AASL
Passenger Boarding . ;
] Bridge 12 Spain To be disposed

The process of taking over of above materials and equipment was informed to the cabinet of Ministers and the cabinet
decisions were conveyed by memo number CP/23/0074/628/013-11 dated 13th June 2023.

With the scttlement of due payments to the terminated Contractor, the balance available amount of the JICA. loan will ot be
sufficient to complete the total remaining scope of Package ‘A1’ (Completion of Package ‘A’ - Passenger Terminal Building
and Associated Works). Accordingly, it is necessary to ¢btain additional funding to carry out the remaining scope of the

balance work of this project.

In addition, discussion with JICA, GOSL and AASL are being progressed for the funding of Package ‘A1’ (Completion of
Package ‘A" - Passenger Terminal Building and Associated Works) and Aide Memoirc has signed between the above parties

on 11th November 2024.

Further, with the termination of the Project, the services pf the Consultant, JV - Japan Airport Consultants, Inc. - Nippon Koei
Co. Ltd had to be retained for the conclusion of the termination process including the evaluation of the claim, preparation of re-
bidding documents, supervision of identified scope of werks etc. as additional services which have been claimed by the
Consultant, JV - Japan Airport Consultants, Inc. - Nippoh Koei Co. Ltd and the Contract Agreement for Amendment No. 3 to
the Design and Post Design Consultancy services was signed on 1st November 2024.

Since AASL is unable to reliably measure the liability thpt could derive consequent to the termination of the project, no
provision was made for the same in the Financial Statement for 2024.
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Commitments

31.1  Capital Expenditure Commitments

Contracted but not provided for
Authorized by the Board, but not contracted for

31.2 Financial Commitments
There are no any other financial commitments other than 1

Transactions with Key Management Personnel

Emoluments and Fees

TE) LIMITED

2024 2023
11,202,776,102 1,746,005,054
14,573,692,735 19,828,668,832
25,776,468,837 21,574,673,906

hose disclosed under Borrowings (Note 21 & 22).
2024 2023
12,310,349 12,434,946
12,310,349 12,434,946

The Board of Directors have been considered as Key Management Personnel of the Company.

Related Party Transactions

AASI. as a fully owned Government Company , the folloy
controlled by the Government in the ordinary course of by

During the year, below transactions were noted as over Ry

Name of the Entity Relationship
Civil Aviation Authority Government Owned
Department of Inland Revenue -Do-
General Treasury ~Do-
Ceylon Petrolenm Corporation -Do-
Ceylon electricity board -Do-
Genernl Treasury «Do-

8ri Lankon Airlines -Do-

Sri Lankan Catering Ltd -Do-
Central Bank of Sri Lanka -Do-

5ri Lankan Catering Ltd -Do-
Ceylon Petroleum Carporation -Do-
Employees Trust Fund Board -Do-
General Treasury -Do-

Sri Lanka Insurance Corporation Ltd ~Do-
Urban Couneil -Do-

siness.

.50Million transactions with related parties.

2024
tur

Toadure o the LKR Miltion
Embarkation levy Income 8,721
Taxes 9,942
Dividend Payments 1,286
Fuel Purchoses 2464
Electricity Payments 2,003
Loan Repayments 1,223
Franchise Fee Incoma 1,312
Franchise Fee Income 773
EPF 989
Caltering Services 902
Franchise Fee Income 295
ETF 247
Interest Payments i 126
Insurance payments 92

Rates Payments 59

ving significant transactions have been carried out with entities

2023
LKR Miltion

8,649
7,250
5,500
2,757
1971
1,475
1421
786
719
646
256
180
177
100
59
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At the end of the year, below balances were noted as recdivable balances over Rs. 10Million from related parties.

Receivables

Bank of Ceylon Government Owned
National Saving Bank -Do-
Civil Aviation Authority -Do-
Sri Lankan Airlines -Do-
Sri Lankan Catering Ltd - Do -
Ceylon Petroleum Corporation -Do-
Divisional Sccretary Kotana -Do-

At the end of the year, below balances were noted as payable balances over Rs.10Million to related parties.

Payables

Departrent of Tnland Revenue Government Owned
Ceylon electricity board ~Do-

Sri Lankan Catering Ltd ~Do-
Employees Trust Fund Board -Do-
Ceylon Petroleum Corporation -Do-
Central Bank of Sri Lanka -Do-

ATE) LIMITED

2024

LKR Million

Investments 101,043
Investments 1,427
Embarkation levy Income 1,546
Franchise Fee Income 445
Franchise Fee Income 119
Cencession income 33

Deposit For Land Acquisition -

2024

LKR Million

Taxcs 554
Elecatricity 147
Purchases 83
ETF 21
Fuel Deposit 57
EPF 151

2023
LKR Million

89,907
2,283
871
202
137

60
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2023
LKR Million

288
203
139
15
39
109

Limited disclosures have been made in accordance with UKAS 24 -Related Party Disclosures' for transactions that are
individually significant because of their size and due to the impracticability of capturing and disclosure of all teansactions
which have been carried out with all Government conirolled / related entities.

Balances from / to entities controlled by the GOSL are ingluded under Trade and Other Receivables / Payables and Interest-

Bearing Liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position,

Events after the reporting period
There have been no material events occurring after the

disclosure, other than the following disclosure in the Finahcial Statements,

On 06/02/2025, the Commercial Figh Court of Colombo

Statement of Financial Position date that require adjustments to or

ssued a judgement ordering AASL to pay LKR 196,526,136.83 to E

W Information Systems Limited regarding a contract on itaplementation of a ERP system. This event occumed after the
reporting period ended on 3 1st December 2024 and AASI]. has filed appeal to the Supreme Court on the judgement.

AT TN
ISR



